
United Nation& 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY -SIXTH SESSION 
0/faciol Record& • 

S\.JMJv!ARY RECORD OF THE 37th HEETH!G 

Chairman : r·1r • 0 ' DONOVAN { I r e l and ) 

CONTEIITS 

THIRD COMi'HTTEE 
37th meeting 

held on 
~bnday, 2 November 1981 

at 3 p . m. 
Nt>" \' ork 

AGENDA ITEM 85 : HU!-~N RIGHTS A.ND SC IENTIFI C AND TECHNOLOGICAL DEVELOPMENTS : 
REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL ( continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 87 : INTERNATIONAL COVF.NANTS ON HUMAN RI GHTS (continued) 

(a) REPORT OF THE HlJ!ItA.N R\ GHTS Cot~.UTTF.E (continued ) 

( b ) STATUS OF THE HlTER!'JATIOiiAL COV'CNANT ON ECONOMIC , SOCIAL AND CULTURAL 
RIGHTS , THE INTERl'lATIONAL COVF.!!ANT ON CIVIL A...TiD POLITICAL RIGHTS AND 
THF. OPTIOl'IAL PROTOCOL TO TilE D ITERNATIONAL COVENAN'.!' ON CIVIL A.ND 
POLITI CAL RI GHTS : REPORT OF THE SECRETARY- GENERAL (cont inued) 

(c) ELAROP.ATIO!I OF A SECOND OPTIONAL PROTOCOL TO THE INTERNATIONAL COVJ\NANT 
ON CIVU. AND POLITI CJI.L RIGHTS , AHUNG AT THE ABOLITION OF TH~ DEAT~ 
PENALTY : REPORT OF THE SECRETARY- GENEHAL (_c::ontinued) 

AGENDA ITEf\1 91: TORTURE AND OTHER CRUF.:L , INHUN.All OR DEGRADING 1'RF'..ATM.F.l\lT OR 
PUNISRMP .. NT (continued) 

(a) UNILATEnAL DECLARATIONS BY MEMBER STATES AGAINST TOR'l'URE .1\ND OTHER 
CRUEL , HlliUMA.N OR DEGRADINCi fT'J1EATNE:'1T OR PUHISHMENT: REPORT OF THE 
S~CRETARY-GENERAL (cont inue~) 

(b) DRAFT CODE OF MEDICAL ETHICS : RE'PORT OF TFE SECRE'J'.A..~Y -G~1ERAL (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 75 : ELIMINATION OF ALL FORMS OF RELIGI OUS I NTOLERANCF; ( continued) 

• T h is record is subject to conection. Correctio n& lll0111d M Mnl 11t1d• the 
signature of a member of t he deleplion concerned wltltlrt 011e -de of tlw tMU of 
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Edllin1 Section, room A·JSSO, 
866 United Nat ions Plaza (Alcoa Build inl ), and incorporated In • COPY of the 

record . 

Correct ions wilt~ issued after the end ot t he smion, in 1 Mparale tucicle tor 
each Commillee. 

81 - 57598 

I . . . 

Dlscr. GENERAL 
A/C . 31361SR. 37 
18 Novembe r 1981 
F:'!GLISH 
OR.t:GINAL; SPANISH 

I ... 



A/C . 3/36/SR .37 
Engl i sh 
Page 2 

CONTENTS (s:ontinued) 

AGEHDA I TEM 73: R.EVIlm AND CO- ORDINATION OF HtJt.'!.AN RIGHTS PROGRAMMES OF 
ORGANIZATIONS IN THE UNITED NATIONS SYSTEM AND CO~OPERATION FITH OTHER 
INTERNATIONAL PROGR.M-1MES IN THE FIELD OF HUMAN RIGHTS 

AGENDA ITEM 79: ALTERNATIVE APPROACHES AND HAYf] AND MEP\llfS v!ITHIN THE UNITED 
l'lATI ONS SYSTE."-1 FOR H}lf>ROVING THE EFFEcriVE ENJOD'IENT OF HUHAN RIGHTS ArJD FUNDAMENTAL 
FREEDOt~S 

(a) I Jv."PLEMENTATION OF GENERI\1 ASSEHBLY RESOLUTIONS 34/46 AND 35/174 : REPORT OF 
~1E SECRETARY-GENERAL 

(b) NATIONAL INSTITUTIONS FOR THE PROt-10TION AND PROTECTION OF HUU.4N RIGHTS : 
REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 

I . .. 



The meeting ~as called t o order at 1 .10 L.m. 

.A./C . 3/36/S~ . 37 
Engli3ll 
Po.g~ 3 

AGEI\TT:A ITEM 85 : HUlvlJIN RIGHTS A1\l) SCIENTIFIC _Ai\T.' TECh"NC'LC;GIC.AL :.;EV.ELOFMEKTS : 
REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (contir.ued) (A/C . 3/36/L . 3l ~ 1 . 32 , 1,. 35) 

l . Mr . OGURTSOV (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic), introducing draft 
resoluti on A/C . 3/36/L . 3l on behalf of' the sponsors , said that t he purpose uf t he 
draft 1vas t o ah:rt Member States and the specialized agencies t o the importance of 
impl~menting th~ Declaration on the ~se of Scier.tific and Technological Progress 
in the Interests of Peace and f or the Benefit of Mankind , adopted by the General 
Assembly in its resolution 3384 (XXX) . In drafting the text, the sponsor s tad 
worked on the • asis of r esolution 35/130 and had scught to improve on and broaden 
th~ scope of that resolution . The freamble t o draft resolution A/C . 3/36/L . 31 
pointed t o the naed f or States t o make a ccmmitment t o respect th~ principles 
embodied i n the ) e claration and prcmot e human rj ghts and fur..damer..tal frt::edoms 
under conditions of t echnological progress . Scientific and tt::ctnological progress 
,.1es a necessary prerequisite for accelerating social and economic develo:rment i n 
all countriE:s . It wo.s essential t o prevent the results of scientific and 
technological progress from being used to the detr iment of human beings and human 
rights , Scient ific activities should be used f or the econcmic , social and 
cultural devel ofment of all countries and fo r the raising of the living standards 
of peoples . The establisr.ment of the nevi j nternational cconcmic order called for 
an important contribution t o be made by science and technology t o economi c and 
social pr ogress . 'I'he exchange and transfE:r of s cier..tific and t echnological 
knowledge repres ented one of the basic ways to accelerate econcmic development . 

2 . The operative part of the dr~ft r esolution reiterated how important it was f or 
all Gove rr:ments t o implement the provisions and princj.ples of t he Declarati on, and 
call~d upon all States to make every effort to use the achievements of science and 
t echnol ogy in ord.::r t o ensure the: right to work and the right t o development . 

3. In preparing the draft resolution, the sponsors h~d sougtt t o take ir.to 
account the views of all delegations . The draft was far -reaching and well 
balanced, and r eflected noble object ives . The international ccmmunit y must he~d 
carefully and act in the most tangible way on t he appeals contained in the 
aforementioned Declaration . Hi s d~legation hoped that the draft r esoluti on would 
meet with the approval of all members of the Cc~.mittee and requested the 
Secretariat t o add the name of Mali t o the lis t of sponsor s . 

4. ~x . FURSLA~~ (United Kingdom) introduced draft resolution A/C . 3/36/L. 32 on 
behalf of the sponsors . In the statement made on 22 October on behalf of the 
States members of the Eur opean Corrmunity, his d~legation had noted that sciP.ntific 
and techn0logical develofmants pr oduced both benefits and abuses, th~t it wa s the 
task of Governments and t he internati onal comnami ty t o maximL. e the benefits a:1d 
ave r t the abuses, and that the Third Cc~r.mittee should cons ider tr.ose tl-70 aspects 
t ogetb.::: r . Cn that occasion, his delegation had stated that the General Assembly 
had rightly fo cused on one par t i cular 11buse of scienti fic and t ecr.nol ogical 
develofmer:ts, r:arr.ely , the misuse of F•Ychiatry in violaticJa of human rights . 

/ ... 



A/C . 3/36/SR. 37 
English 
Page 4 

(Mr . Fursland , United Kinfdom) 

5 . ) r aft r esolution A/C . 3/36/ L. 32 was simple and pr ocedural in nature . It 
referred to General Assembly resolution 33/53, in which t he Assembly had reques ted 
the Commi ssion on Huma.n Rights t o urge the Sut-Ccn:mi ssicn on Prevention of 
Discriminat i on and Pr otection of Minorities to undertake , as a matter of pr i ority , 
a st udy of the question of the protection of those detained on gr ounds of mental 
ill-health, with a view t o f ormulating guidelines . The draft resoluti on also 
referred to the action taken by the Sub- Commission to implement Gener al Ass embl y 
resolution 33/53 . 

6 . The dr aft resolution expressed concern at reports of per sons being detained 
in m~ntal institutions on account of their political views and on oth~r non-medical 
grounds . The preambular paragraph in quest i on was formulated in the same t erms as 
the corresponding paragraph of resolution 35/ 130 B, adopted at the t hirty- fifth 
session . 

7. The draft resol ut i on had only one operative paragr aph, which was entirely 
pr ocedural in nature . I t simply requested the Commission on Human Rights t o 
cont inue its consideration of the question in the light of t he action being t aken 
by the Sub- Commi ssion , with a view t o submitting a report t o t he General Assembly 
at its thirty-eighth session through t he Economic and Soc i al Council . 

8 . His delegation "Was a"Ware that certai n elements of resoluti0n 35/ 130 B caused 
some difficulties t o certain del egations . I n t he cour se of consultat ions 'With a 
number of those delegations , every effort had been made t o remove such elements . 
I n particular, no reference t o t he resol uti on on the item adopted by the 
Sub -Co~mission in 1981 had been incl uded, since that resolution was not for mally 
before the General Assembl y . 

9 . Draft resolut i on A/ C.3/36/L. 32 referred t o no speci f i c situation . Such 
l"'P.f'PY'P"<.:":'S '·!-.:~ld. "t ::: i;:-;.:::._t;j:o:;:c-j_:. j_ .L;. I,c i H ti urait resoJ.ution designed t o support the 
study being prepared by the Sub-Co~~ssion with a view t o formulating guidelines 
f or t he prot ection , on a wor ld-wi de basis, of t hose detained on gr ounds of mental 
ill-health . 'rhe concerns of the sponsors i lt submitting t he draft resolution 'Were 
stri ctly humani tar ian . His del egation hoped that politics would not enter int o 
t he consideration of the draft r esolution , that all delegations would view it from 
a str ictly humanitarian point of view and t hat i t would be adopt ed by consensus . 

10 . Mr . GIUSTETTI (France ) i nt r oduced draft decision .fi./ C.3/36/ L. 35. Tbe st udies 
prepared by the Secretary-General in pur suance of Gener a l Ass embly r esol ution 
2450 (XXIII ) contai ned data wh ich were not i ntended t o be comprehensive , but 
which, t o a great extent , covered the item and wer e object ive and methodical. 
l elegations would be able t o find in those studies thought-pr ovoking ideas and a 
sour ce of inspiration in submitt ing specific proposals . Accordingly, it v1ould be 
useful t o have those studi es availabl e in a mor e accessible f orm, s o that they 
coul d be of benef i t t o those who were not experts i n s cientific and technol ogical 
f ields . That 'Was the pur pose of the draft deci s ion, 'Which "Was not seeking a 
further study from the Secretary- General, but was seeking t o ensure that greater 
ber:efit was derived f r om t he studies pr epar ed at the r equest of the General 
Assembly . The pr oposed booklet woul d be useful t o a broader audience and would 

/ ... 



A/C .3/36/SR. 37 
Eriglish 
Page 5 

(Mr . Giustetti . France) 

help t o ir.form the gener al public of t he r elat i onship be t ween human r ights and 
scient ifi c and te chnological develo~ments . His de l egation hoped t hat draft 
decis i on A/C .3/36/L . 35 ',wul d not pose problems t o any delegatior. . 

AGENDA I'IEM 87 : 
(A/C. 3/36/L . 36) 

INTER...~ATIONAL COVENANTS ON HUMAN RI GHTS (continued) 

(a) 

(b ) 

REPORT OF THE HUMAN RIGHTS COM~TTEE (continued ) 

STATUS OF THE INTERNATI ONAL COVENANT ON ECONOMIC, SOCIAL A~ID CULTURAL RIGHTS, 
THE INTERNATI ONAL COVENANT ON CIVIL A1~ POLITICAL RIGHTS A~~ THE OPTIONAL 
PROTOCOL TO THE INTERL"JATI ONAL COVENANT ON CIVIL AND POLITI CAL RIGHTS : REPORT 
OF THE SECRETARY- GENERAL (continued) 

(c ) ELABORATI ON OF A SECOND OPTIONAL PROTOCOL TO THE INTERNATI ONAL COVENANT ON 
CIVIL AND POLITI CAL RIGHTS, .AIMING AT THE ABOLITION OF THE DEATH PENALTY : 
REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/C . 3/36/L. 33) 

11 . Mr . DYRLUND (Denmark) i nt roduced dr aft resol ut ion A/C. 3/36/L . 36 on behal f of 
the sponsors , who had been joi ned by AustraUa. In the vie'" of the sponsors , the 
internati onal pr ot e ctior. of human r i ghts could best be achieved by legally binding 
treaties ar.d by the establi shment of suitable f orms of internati onal supervisi on 
and cont r ol . 

12 . I n i nt r oducing the item, the ~eputy Di rector of t he Di vision of Human Rights 
had mentioned that a.·ditional countries had ratified or acceded t o t he 
Inter nat i onal Covenants on Human Right s since the t hir t y- fift h sess i on of t he 
GP.neral Assemb ly . vfuile t he sponsor s of draft r esolut i on A/C . 3/36/L. 36 welcomed 
t hat devE:lopment , they noted that t here 'iler e , regr ettably, still many countries 
whi ch had not accepted those basic i nstr uments . Universal applicat ion of the 
Covenants must cont i nue t o be the pr inci pal a i m i n the r ealization of t he 
i nt ernat i onal prot ecti on of human r i ghts . The sponsor s therefor~ again i nvited 
all Member St at es which had not a l r c:ady done so t o ratify or 11ccede t o t he 
Internat i onal Covenants on Human Rights and t o consider acceding t o the Optional 
Pr ot ocol t o the Int ernational Covenant on Civil and Pol i tical Rights . They also 
i nvit ed St a t es part ies t o t hat Covenant t o consider making t he declar at i on 
pr ovided for in article 41 t hereof . 

13. He underlined the important rol e of the Economi c and Social Council and t he 
Human Rights Corr~ittee in t he implementation of t he Covenants and t he Opti onal 
Pr otocol. Without effect ive implementat ion machinery , t he pr ovisions contained in 
t he inst rumt:nts 'ilould be of litt l e value . 

14 . As could be seen from its repor t (A/36/40) , t he Human Rights Commi t tee had 
been succes sful i n establishing a construct i ve and cont inui ng dialogue with the 
St ates par t ies t o tht: Covenant on Civil and Political Rights . !he Committee 
played a key r ole in ass i sting the States parties to prcmote t he enjoyment of 
human r ights . In paragraph !f uf t he draft resol ut ion , t he sponsors st ressed t he 
impor tance of t he r eporting r equir ed unde r articl e 40 of the Covenant . 'They hoped 
t hat the Ccwndttee's decisions woul d assist States part i es in fulfilling ~heir 
r eporting obliga t i ons . 

I . .. 



AjC .3/36/SR .37 
En£6liSh 
1:-a~e 6 

(.ll1r . Dvrlund, Denmark) 

15 . The Human :Ri ghts Corr:mittee was also empowered to deal with communications 
from individuals about violations of the Covenant on Civil and Political Right s , 
provided the communication concerned a State party to the Covenant which was also 
a par ty t o the Optional Prot ocol . The Committee ' s report reflected the results ~f 
i ts examination of those ccmmunicatioLs , Concern had been expressed in the Third 
Commit tee regarding situations found te> be in violation o~ the Covenant . 
Consequently, the importar.ce of the strictest compliance by States parties with 
their obligations und~r t he Covenant was emphas i zed in paragraph 10 of the draft 
resol ution . 

16 . ~itb r egard t o the responsibilities of the Economic and Social Council under 
the InterLational Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, the sponsors 
ccromended in paragraph 5 the States parties that had submitted their reports under 
article 16 of the Covenant . I n paragraph 6 of the draft resolution , note was 
taken of the decisi ons adopted by t he Council on 8 May 1981 . In the sponsor 's 
vier.-; , those decisions represent ed a step fo rHard in surmounting t he difficulties 
whiCh the sessional working group had encountered in discharging i t s 
responsibilities . However , further improvements ·Here called for, hence t he 
interest shown in achieving further results in that regard at the first regular 
session of the Council in 1982 . 

17 . Public awareness of the Covenant and t be work 'tli thin the United Nations on 
human rights issues was important . In paragraph 13 of the draft resolution , the 
sponsors welcomed the measures taken by the Secretary-General t o improve the 
publicity for the l·lOrk of the Human Rights Committee . The sponsor s hoped that , 
when the Secretary- General reported to the General Assembly at its next session , 
it 1nould be possible t o fulfil the wish :>f the Human Rigbts Con:mittee that its 
documentation should be v1idely disseminated . 

18 . The substance of draft resolution A/C . 3/36/L . 36 was in l i ne with previous 
Lc;::,v l ul..iuu.:> vu l..iJt:: ::;wut: oui.Jjeci , ~::~.linough i-c tooK ~n-co accoun-c -cne new 
developments and the experience gained in the past year . The sponsors hoped t hat, 
as in previous years , the dra~t resolution v;ould be adopted by consensus . 

19. Mr . BORCHARD (Federal Republic of Germany) , introducir.g draft resolutio~ 
A/C . 3/36/L . 33 , sai d that the title ''Capital punishment " had been adopted because 
some delegations had ob jected to the previous , l onger title . He recalled that on 
15 December 1980 the General Assembly had decided t o consider at its thirty-sixth 
session the idea of elaborating a second optional pr ot ocol t o t he Internati onal 
Covenant on Civil and Polit ica l Rights, aiming at the abolition of' the death 
penalty, and had requested the Secretary-General t o transmit the text cf draft 
resolution A/C . 3/35/L .?5 t o Governments fo r their comments and observations and t o 
submit a report to the General Assembly at i t s thirty-sixth session 
(decision 35/~37) . 'I'hat report, now before the Committee (A/36/441) , contained 
21 replies from Governments . Despite the interest aroused in the Committee in 
that subject, the small number of c0rr.ments received suggested that the t ime had 
not yet come t:> take a decision on a draft second optional protocol . Nearl y all 
delegations, including his ovm , felt that it would be better t o seek more comments 
from Goverrunents and t o reeume consideration of the i tem at the thirty-seventh 
session . That was t he purpose of dr aft r esolution A/C . 3/36/L . 33, and he hoped 
that i+, would be adopt ed by consensus . 

; ... 



A/C . 3/36/SR. 37 
Engl j sh 
Page 7 

AGEl\J"DA ITEM 91 : TORTURE AND OTF..ER CRUEL, INHUW-iN OR DEGRADING TREhTMENT OR 
PUI\ISHMENT (cont inued) (A/C . 3/36/L . 34 , L. 39/Rev . l) 

(a ) UNILATERAL DECIJ.IRATIONS BY MEMBER STATES AGAINST TORTURE .Al\'D OTHER CRUEL , 
INHUMAN OR DEGRADING TREATNENT OR PUNISHMEKT: REPORT OF' THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 
(continued) 

(b) DRAFT CODE OF' MEDICAL ETHICS : REPORT OF THE SECRETARY -GENERAL (continued) 
(A/C. 3/36/L. 38) 

20 . Mr . WALKATE (Netherlands) , introducing draft resolution A/C . 3/36/L . 38 entitled 
"Draf t Code of Medical Ethi cs 11

, said that it was the outcome of a careful study by 
the sponsors of the pr inci ples c f r3dical et hics f ormulated by viHO and of the 
replies r eceived from Governments: o>pecialized agencies and non- gover Jnlllental 
organizations (A/36/140 and P.dds . ·.- 3) in response t o request s by t he 
Secretary-General in pursuance }eneral Assembly resolutions . The sponsors felt 
it was desirable that Member StaG ~ should submit t heir comments on t he annex t o 
the draft resolution in order that Jt might be possible t o adopt the draft 
pr i nciples in 1982, at the next seszi on of t he General Assembl y . 

21 . In r evisir.g the WEO draft principles , t he sponsors had had the following 
point s in mind : the purpose was t he elimination of all forms of t or ture and 
in~uman treatment; the principl es of medical ethics should be applicable t o both 
physicians and other health personnel ; in general, the word "health" shoul d be 
unders t ood to cover both p~ysical ar.d mental health; there should be no escape 
clause for physicians who contravened the principles on the pretext of dures s ; and 
the principles should be cl ear i n themselves and should not need an .~xplanation . 

22 . Mr . NORDENFELT (Sweden ) , introducing draf t resolution A/C . 3/36/L. 34 entitle~. 
"Torture and other cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment or punishment 11

, sa id that , 
despite the divergent opini ons expressed by the working group of the Commission on 
Human Ri ghts , the sponsors felt that at the Corrmission 1 s next session the working 
group coul d complete its work on the drafting of a convention on t orture and other 
cruel, i nhuman or degrading treat ment or punishment . The sponsor s hoped that the 
draft resolution would be adopt ed by consensus . 

AGENDA ITEM 75 : ELIMINATION OF ALL FORMS OF RELIGIOUS INTOLERANCE (continued) 
(A/C . 3/36/L.I+, L. 37) 

23 . Mr . WALKATE (Netherlands ) introduced draft decision A/C . 3/36/L . 37 and said 
that Peru sh0uld be added t o the list of sponsors . 'I'he draft had been prepared 
because of the int erest in seeing 11hat resul ts woul d be produced by the adoption 
of the histor i c Declaration on the El imination of All Forms of Intolerance and of 
Discrimination Based on Religi on or Belief" . 

AGENDA I TEM 73 : REVIEH AND CO- ORDIRI\TION OF HUNAN RIGHTS I-RCGRAMMES OF 
CRGAEIZATIONS IN 'ffiE UNITED NATIC,NS SYSTEM AND CO- OPERATION WITII OTHER 
INTERNATI ONAL PROGRAJv:MES IN THE FIELD OF HtJ!v!.AN RIGHTS (A/36/3/Add . 23 (part 
A/36/116 and Corr . l ; A/C . 3/36/2) 

i)· - , 

; ... 



A/C . 3/ 36/SR . ?)( 
English 
Page 8 

AGENDA ITEM 79 : ALTERNATIVE APPROi\CHES AND liJAYS AND MEANS vli'IHIN THE UNITED NATIONS 
SYSTEM FOR IMPROVING THE EFFECTIVE ENJOYI18NT OF Hill~N RIGHTS AND FUNDA~ffiNTAL 
FREEDOMS (A/36/ 3/Add . 2 (part I) ; A/36/116 and Corr .l; A/36/Lf82 , 584) 

(a) IMPLEMENTATION OF GENERAL ASSE.MBLY RESOLUTIONS 34/46 and 35/174 : REPORT OF 
'II-:::E SSCRI'l'PFY- GEI\EPi:L (! /36/462) 

(b) NATIONAL INSTITUTIONS FOR THE PROIV!OTION AND PRCTECTION OF HlJMAN RIGHTS : 
REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (A/36/440) 

24. Mr . GARVALOV (Bulgaria) said that item 79 had been much discussed in t he Third 
Com~ittee and the Conmission on Human Rights , BLd that the ba s is for all 
discussions was t o be found in Chapter I of t he United Nations Charter, namely , 
"to achieve international co- operation in solving international pr oblems of an 
economic , social , cultural , or humanitarian character, and i n pr omoting and 
encouraging respect fo r human rights and fo r fundamental freedoms f or all without 
disti nction as t o r ace , sex , language, or reli gion". 'Ihere was no more precise 
way of def ining the function 0f the Or ganization , and experience showed that, if 
Member States had the necessary goodwill t o ccmply with their undertakings , t he 
United Nations could fulfil that function . 

25 . Some noteworthy r esults had been achieved in the struggle agai ns t human rights 
viol ati ons . ~ving to the effor ts car ried out collect ively, the United Nations had 
contributed to the recognition of the right of peoples under coloni al r egimes, as 
a result of vlhich many countries had achieved self-determination . Assistance 
should therefore be given t o the national liberation movements now s truggling for 
the self- determinati on of t heir peoples, such as the peoples of Nami bia and 
South Africa and the Palestinian people; on the ot her hand , there was need f or an 
immediat e halt to collaboration with the racist ar.d col 'lnial regimes . 

26 . Another way of attaining t hat ob .iective was through the 1 nternat.i nnal 
codification of human rights . In addition, t he United Nations should work t owards 
the unive r salization of existing international instruments in the f ield of human 
rights . His delegation recognized the importance of an extensive system of 
international bodies dealing with the pr omotion of human rights in accordance with 
the Charter ; that system included t he Special Com~ittee agains t Apartheid, the 
Special Committ ee on Decol onization and the United Nations Council fo r Namibia . 
The basis for the future work of the United Nations with r espect t o human rights 
questi ons r.-:as set fo r th in General Assembly resolution 32/130 . 

27 . Although much remained to be done , a l ong list of rights had a l ready been 
recognized , incl uding the right of col onial countries and peoples t o 
self-determination and i ndependence , the right t o development and the right t o 
live i n pea ce and security . A semi nar on the relations exi sting between human 
rights , peace and devel opment had been held in July 1981; it had been a most 
welcome event , since respect f or human r ights and fundamental freedcms was feas ible 
only i n conditions of peace , international security and under standing among 
peoples . The saf eguarding of the r i ght t o life was parti cularly essential i n 
t imes when i nternational peace and security were endangered . All effor t s aimed at 
the lesseni ng of tension and the consolidation of peaceful coexist ence promoted 
respect for human rights . 

; ... 



A/C . 3/36/SR . 37 
Engl ish 
Fage 9 

(Mr . Garvalov . Bulr.:a ri::::. 

28 . Since the adoption of General .A ssembly resolutior. 32/130, the Cornnission ()!1 

Human Rights, whose members included t he People ' s Republic Qf Bulgaria, hacl 
perf ormed s ome extremely intensive ·.vork . In resolution 23 (:XX:X"'VII) t he Ccmmission 
noted T11ith satisfacti on the various interesting i deas Tt~hie:h merited further study . 
The fi rst referred t o the r ol e of the Corr~ission itself, as the main 
i ntergovernmental or gan in t he field of human rights . An i mpor tant precondi tion 
for the efficient work of that or gan was its ability t o focus on the basi c questions 
relating to the promotion of t he effect ive enj oyment of human r i ght s and 
fundamental freedoms and not t o be distracted by minor or secondary issues . Cne 
of the ways of solving that problem was to review and extend the mandate of the 
Commission , as established in 1946. An important first step in that direction was 
Economi c and Soci al Council resol ution 1979/36, whi ch provided that the Commi ss i on , 
in addition t o i ts existing terms of r efer ence , would assist the Economic and 
Social Council in the co-ordi nation of activities concerning human rights in the 
Unit ed Nat i ons system and reaffirmed that t he Economic and S~cial Council, through 
the Commission on Human Rights , was the only United Nations organ f or the 
co-ordination of human r i ght s activities . By strengthening the Commis sion and 
giving i t the ne cessary po'l-lers , the Council's decision impr oved the effectiveness 
of t he United Nations system as a whole , since the Commis s ion -v;as composed of 
delegations representing Member States elected on the basis of equitable 
geographical distribution . 

29 . Commiss i on resolution 22 (XXV) and Council resol ution 1979/36 had provided 
f or an i mpr ovement in the '.-!Ork of the Con:mission : i ts composition had been 
enlarged , i ts session ext ended and i ts mandate supplemented . Although there 
remained some interesting ideas t o be discussed , such as the draf ting of a 
long-term programme of '\·Jork on the pr oblems of us i ng the result s of scient ific and 
technol ogi ca l progress i n the int erest of strengthening the peace and security and 
promoting respect for human rights and f undamental f reedoms, the adverse 
consequences f or human rights resulting f r om activit i es of transnational 
corporations , the international dimensions of the right t o development , t he rights 
of the child and of yout h, and the r i ght t o education and work . An important point 
was t he fact that resolution 22 (XXV) had been adopted by consensus , i·lhich had 
extr emely impor t ant consequences f or t he effe cti veness of treaty co- operation in 
the field of human rights in the United Nations system . 

30. His delegation considered that the existing or ganizational structur e for human 
r i ghts was satisfactory , although measures to enable bot h t he Economi c and Social 
Council and the Commission or. Human Ri ghts t o function more effectively should be 
cont emplated . I t was doubt ful whether any new organ, especially an administrative 
one , could impart greater effe ct iveness t o United Nations activities f or the 
promotion of human rishts . 

31 . In recent years there bad been a great dea l of dis cuss ion concerning the 
possibility of creati ng a post of United Nations High Corrmissioner f or Human 
Rights . Such a post, whi ch '\vould be basically admir.istrative i n charact er, had not 
yet b~en established owing to a lack of consensus among Member States . His 
del egat i on had firmly opposed the idea and continued to do so . 

; ... 



r./C. 1/3G/SR . 37 
En13liSh 
lege lC 

(Nr . Garvalov . :Rulrraria) 

32 . Ir: accr.:-r dance ·11ith Article 1 , para5ra!)h 3 and Articles 55 and 56 o:!' the 
United .1\aticr:s Charter; interr:atior.al co -operatic~ ·,;as l.ecessary ir. rn-der t Q 
prc1tote and encour age respect for human rights and fundamental f reedoms . However, 
it ·,;as JbVi(.US that the idea ~f a :J~ited Nations C"u:missioz.er :'or Hwcar. Rights did 
not meet tt.at bas) c requiremer,ts , as was eYidenced hy tlte lack of consensus on 
tLat issue . 

33. Ar.:. administrative post o: that type in the Ur.ited Nations SPcr etar iat could 
not be effective when many J.1em'ber States considered that there was a contradiction 
be"br1een the ends !'or ,.Jhich the post '<IOuld be cr eated and the specif ics of the 
mandatt: t v be entrustecl t o it . The lack of E:ffectiveness of such a post would stem 
not only f r om lack of co- operation on the part of Member States but also f r om t he 
basic f unctions contemplated f or the post . It was unrealistic t o imagin~ that a 
single ma.u could cope with the vast nurr.ber of issues conce r ning human rights 'tJhich 
at present 'Here dealt w:i.th by various Uni·ced Nati ons bodies composed of Member 
States or experts . As fa r as hwnar. r i ghts vTere concerned , lt r,Tas just not possible 
:for one per son t o a ct on behalf of all States Members of the Un i. ".r,d ~at i ons . The 
same i~as true of the pr oblems raised by the r i ght t o developmer;i; .. .md the new 
category of r.umar. r:i ghts , which included the right t o peace , th• r j ~ht t o li~·e and 
other r ights cl osel y linked t o the i nternational situation and , future of the 
world . 'D:e observance of those rigl:ts lay ni thir. the purviei~ , overeign States . 
Cr.ly if questions of that kind wer e discussed by the or gans of :J United l'~ations 
ire which !·!ember States ·,;er e r epresented t·10uld the r ::.eht < f s c \ ;ip ty of 1•1ember 
States r emain unimpaired. 

34 . A High Ct..:ttmissioner for Human Ri tihts such as the one ei.visa,;P.r~ ('· "ld do no 
mor e than offe r his good offices t o help Mel"!ber Stat~::s in th~ ilnpler• er."t,atiQn of 
their internal policies wj th respect t o human r ights . Ho1·1ever, ill tl.e opinion of 
the Bulgarian delegation, gcod of:'ices ''lere an exclusi ve prerogative of the 
Secr etary-General. Moreover , co- oper ation between Memter States and the existint::: 
U::.::.t::d. ;!G.ti vr, ., v Lbcui::. wa::. Lu~ only 1:ru.Ly effe ctive co-ope ratj in the fie l d of 
human rights . 

35 . In recent t~ l i"' R., dift't~l·t:nL interpretations had beel1 ll:iven r -r i ~ht:: type of 
f uncti ons t o be a!':signed t o the post . The functions t·r ?posed at first had been 
completely changt:d vlhen it had be come ol:-vious that tl ey would duplicate the 
f unctions pe r formed by other United Nations crrre..--r. . Subsequentl_y , there bad b een 
ne~·T par amete r s and different jnterpr etaticns J f the functions . That appear ed t o 
confirm the legitimate apprehensi·.:ms of Member States t hat , a.fte r all , the pos t 
was designed to rerform other f~rcticr.s . 

36 . In theory , tl.e post would serve as ar:. ir:strument fo r evaluating the extent t o 
which Nernber States obser ved and pr cmoted human rights and :'undamental f r eedoms . 
l·~any Kember States suspected t hat such po·,;er ·,JOuld give rise to interference in 
the interr:al aff a i rs of' sovereign States . Prior to the establislment of "the Human 
Rights Ccrr.mittee , the cr eation o: a post o:' Hibh Cotr.missioner had been requested 
t o review the €ctent t o which States Parties were complying with the Internati onal 
Cover-ants on Human Riehts . The ilu;r.ar. Rights Coll'.mittee was noiv well established and 

; ... 



A/C . 3/36/SR. ~'( 
Er,eHsh 
Page 11 

(l·tr . Garvalov . Bul gar i a ) 

;-;as l•lorkir:g . Consequ~r.tly , the fa ct t hat tt.e idea of a Unit ed Nat ions High 
Ccmnissior.er f or Human Ri ghts had :'1 ·:)t been abar,d0r:ed. cq.lp~e.r&t'l. t n confirm the 
appr ehensions of some Member States . 

37 . He ur ged the Ccl'l'.mi ttee not t o adopt measures that >loul d cor.sti t ute 
interf erer:ce in t he wor k of t he Commission on Human Rights , which was er.gaged in 
an over-all analysis of t he ways and means of impr oving the effective enjoyment of 
human rights and fundamental f reedoms . 

38. Ms . RP.SI (Finland) said that many of t he problems of the modern world were 
basical ly human r ights pr oblems . Disr egard of elementary human rights was the 
cause not onl y of i.ntoler ab l e human sufferi ng but also of int er national tens i ons . 

39 . I t was perti nent t o recall that t he Uni ted Nations Charter r eaffir med faith 
i n fundamental human r i ght s and :i.n t he di gni ty and wor t h of t he human person and 
also defined a concept of peace 1·1hich implicitly incl uded t he promotion of human 
r i ghts . Ther e was t hus a direct relat i onship between peace , security and 
pr osper i ty in t he world and respect for human r i ghts and f undament a l f r eedoms . 
Full reali zation of human r i ghts had als~ been recognized, in the Final Act of t he 
Conference on Secur ity and Co- oper ation in Eur ope , as an impor tant part of 
interna tional security . 

4o . Economic , soci al and cultural rights were just as important as civil and 
political r ights , as r ecognized in t he two International Cover:ant s on Human Ri ght s . 
Both categor ies of rights should be devel oped equally . As far as the right to 
development vJas concer ned , t rue deve l opment coul d take place only v1hen the human 
right s of all citi zens were r espected , wi t hout di scriminat i on , and when al l human 
r i ghts , both civi l and pol i tical and ecor:omic , social and cultur al , wer e r espected 
equally . 

41. In recent decades , the States Member s of the United Nations had in general 
reached a s ignificant degree of agreement ~n t he f ormulation of human right s nor ms 
s o that, as a r esul t , t he codificat ion and st andar d-sett ing pr ocess was alr eady 
fairly advanced . However , fur ther action ;.1as necessary t o complement and 
strengt her: exist :i.ng i nstruments , and it was t o be hoped that , at its next meeting, 
the Commit t ee would adopt t he draft Declarati on on the F;limination of All Forms of 
Intoler ance and of Discriminati~n Based on Rel i gion or Belief . 

42 . Al though there alr eady existed a considerable body of int ernational human 
rights instruments , the internat ional machinery f or t he implementation of those 
r ights and freedoms 14as inadequate; hence t he need t o cr eat e an effective syst em 
which woul d safeguard individual s aga i nst t he vi ol at i on of t hei r human rights and 
fundamental freedcms . I t was essential f or all States which had not yet done so 
t o become par ties t o t he Int ernational Covenant s on Human Righ-.s as ;.;el l as t o the 
Gptional Prot ocol t o t he International Covenant on Ci vil and Political Rights , and 
t o ma~te the declaration provided f or i n article 41 of that Covenant . 

1~3 . Her delegat i on believed t hat all State s could under take t he obligations s e t 
out in the Covenants, regardless of t he stage of economi c develor~ent that t~ey 

; ... 



A/C .3/36/SR . 37 
English 
Page 12 

(Ms . Rasi , Fir;land.) 

had reacheu . Ho'\>lever , even those countries '\>lhi ch did not wish t o ratify the 
Covenants and other human rights i nstruments should remember t hat they had , as 
Members of the United Nations , pledsed themselves t o promote the enjoyment of human 
rights and fundamental f reedcms . 

44 . Lastly, the dissemination of information on hunan rights played an important 
role and , i n that context , t he active and constructive work of t he non-gove r nmental 
organizations at both nati onal and international levels should not be forgotten . 

45. Mx . TER HARK_(Netherlands ) said that the search f or alternative approaches 
and ways and means should not distract attention from conventional approaches or, 
in other wor ds , those based on the impressive list of cuman r ights instruments . 
~'hose ins t r uments should receive universal r atificati on . At the same t j_me it vias 
important t o conti nue t o elaborate general norms in more detailed conventions . The 
pr ocess of elabora ting a separate chapt er of international law, namely , 
international human rights law , should not be allowed t o obscure the difficulties 
which t he draft ing of' new human r i ghts inst ruments would encounter, owing to the 
existence of divergent views on suer. instruments and t o t he fact that drafti ng 
took place in bodi es which had also to deal wi t h other problems . It would be mor e 
practical t o entrust the task of drafting the preliminary text of a ne"' human 
rights inst rument t o a smal l gr oup of experts . 

46 . The sugsestions which his del egat i on had made the previous year concerning tbe 
possibility that the Bureau of the Commission on Human Rights might deal with 
gross violations of human r ights in intersessional meetings, and also that 
emergency sessions might be held were still valid . For a number of years, the 
United Nations had been dis cussing the establishment of a post of High Commissioner 
for Human Rights . Some delegat ions continued t o oppose t hat i~ea on the grounds 
that views differed as t o the mandate of t he High Commissioner . However , once 
agreement had been reached on the principle of creati ng the post of High 
Commissioner , it should be possi ble to ae;rPP ,..,,.., -!:!:': !!:!:'.~-:!e.:t~ . !~i:::; d;:l ;:ga.t.i.uu wu ul.U. 
oe gratified t o see the h i ghest pr iority being given t o t he matter and hoped that 
a report on the establishment of such a post of High Commissioner would be 
submitted t o the General Assembl y at its t hir ty-seVfmth sessi on . 

47. I n its resolut ion 12 (XXXIV) adopted in September 1981 , the Sub- Commission on 
Prevention of Discrimination acd Pr ot ection of Minorities had informed the 
Commission on Human Ri ghts that , j_n its view , the est ablishment of a post of 
rtigh Commissioner f or Human Rights -r.wuld be highly valuable i n advancing t he 
promot ion and prot ection of human rights i n t he world . 

i18 . General Assembly resolut i on 35/l7l~ r equested t he Secretary- General t o hold a 
seminar on the relati ons t hat existed between human rights , pea.ce and development . 
That Seminar had been held at Headquarter s in August 1981 and i t s r eport was 
contained in document ST/HR/SER .A/10 . His delegati0n had not participated in the 
Seminar, but would like t o ccmment on some of its conclusions and recommendations . 
'The first conclusion r ic;htly stated that ''the absence of peace , or t he achievement 
of develo~ment by a people, could never exempt a State from its ob l igation t o 
ensure r espect fo r the human rights of its nationals and of the persons residiag 
;..n its territory" . In recer,t years the General 1\ssembly had adopted resolut i ons 

/ ... 



.A. jC .3/36/ SR . 37 
Er.glisr, 
Fae;e 13 

(Mr. Ter Hark.!. Netherlands) 

ir. 'tlhich it was stated that the establishment of the new internaticnal eccr,cmic 
order was an essential element fo r the ef f ective prcmotion cf bu1nan r i gtts and 
fundaroer.tal f reedoms . His co·,:mtry agreed ''1i tb that principle , but did not accept 
that respect for human rights was dependent on the achievement of development . 
There were human rights and fundamental freedoms that could never be derogated frcm, 
even in si tuations of underdevelopment . 

49 . Conclusion 4, which stated that the promotion and pr otection of human rights 
ousht to be clearly emphasized in the relevant international instruments dealing 
witt development strategies and programmes , was also of gr eat importance . Equally 
important rtJere conclusi on 8 (e) , v1hich r equested that during t he periodic 
assessments of t he r esul ts of the Third Development Decade the human rights as pect 
should be given greater attention , and conclusion 6, which declared t hat people 
were entitled t o information about the military polici es and progrrunmes of their 
Governments and their implications . Halting the arms race would release 
conside rable resour ces which coul d be used for devel opment purposes , and the 
prot ection of human rights would benefit thereby . 

50 . Mrs . MORRISON (Lesotho) said that she v1ished t o make tHo observations on the 
r elationship between human rights , peace and deve l opment . In the f i rst place , the 
vision evoked by the term "development " was not t hat of a 1-10rld arder in which a 
tiny minority wallowed in affluence while mu ch of the world's populati on struggled 
t o f'cratch a l i ving . In t he second place, t he word "peace" did not imply a ·world 
situation characteri zed by the absence cf active hostilities , but none the less 
dominated by the arms race . 

51 . In the light of those observations , she fully endorsed the conclusion 
reached by the Seminar held at Headquart ers (ST/HR/SER .. o.t.e) , that "buroan ri€.hts, 
peace and devel opment were interdependent and the f ostering of one promoted the 
enhancement of the others . The ab sence of peace , or the achievement of 
devel opment by a people , could never exempt a State from its obligatior. t o ensure 
r espect for the human rights of its nationals and of the persons residing in its 
terri t ory . " 

52 . In June 1981, the Organization of .A.frican Unity had adopted a Chart er on 
Human and Peoples' Rights , a landmark in Africa's contribution t o human rights . 
Her country was happy t o be associated \.Ji th t hat Charter and 'tli shed t o t hank the 
Govern~ent of t he Gambia f or the assistance which it had rendered t owards making 
the Charter a reality . 

53 . During the debate on agenda item 79 at previous sessions , a. number of f ears 
bad b een expressed with respect to the proposals t o improve the effe ctive 
enjoyment of human rights end f undamental freedoms , and especially the proposal 
to est ablish a post of High Commissioner for Human Ri ghts . I t had been said that 
the cr eation of the post v1ould result in interference in the internal affairs of 
Member States . That did not seem possi ble, since the High Commissioner would be 
bound by the Unit ed Nations Charter . It had also been said that the High 
Commissioner '·1ould behave like a sort of "international policeman" . Her cour,try 
did not believe that the post of Hish Commissione r :ould be conceived of i n such 

I . .. 



I~fc . :J:_6j8rL 3'7 
En(:I;Hsh 
Fage 14 

(Ivlrs . Morrison . Lesotho) 

a way. Further, i t had been said that t he United Nations was already equipped t o 
handle human rights problems . If that ·were so, why did the need to find 
alternative approaches and ways and means for impr oving the effective enjoyment of 
human r ights cont i nue t o be felt? 

54 . 'The Seminar on the Relations that Exist Between Human Rights , Peace and 
Development had recognized, as one of t he basic elements of t he conept of 
development , that the human person must be able t o participate fully in shaping his 
own r •-: fllity . But that element had not materialized . Her del egati on v1anted t o see 
it do so , and accordingly wel comed the Committee 's work on agenda i t em 79 . I t also 
shared the conviction of the Sub-Ccmmission on Prevention of Discrimination and 
Pr otection of Minor ities , expressed in its resolution 12 (XXXIV) , that tbe 
violations of human rights occurring in many parts of the world required urgent 
action by the United Kations , including the establishment ~f a post of High 
Corr~issioner f or Human Rights, and also the conviction expressed by OAU i n i t s 
African Charter on Human and Peoples' Rights that civil and political r i ghts could 
not be dissociated from economic , social and cultural rights . 

55 . Mr . FURSLAJ."''D (United Kingdom) , speaking on behalf of the European Econcmi c 
Communi ty (EEC), said t hat the standards established by t he United Nat i ons would 
not suffice if there wer e not pr ocedures t o ensure that they v1ere implemented . 
Some procedures already existed , notably wit hin the f r amework of the International 
Covenants . Equal importance attached t? t he r ol e of the Secretary- General and t he 
Commission ~n Human Rights . But those procedures were not sufficient . He 
regretted that it had not been possible at the 1981 session of the Commission on 
Human Rights t o establish ne~·l procedures t o deal with vi olati ons of huma.n rights . 

56 . Cne of the most serious deficiencies was t he lack of pr ocedur es for 
intersessional action . The appointment of a High Ccwmissioner for Human Right s 
~: ::>".l:!.~ be C<j; c;.L.it::t.:l-ivt:: w(j.y uf nelp~ng t:he :::>ecr etary- General in that area. The EEC 
member States welcomed t he adoption by the Sub-Ccwmission on the Prevention of 
Discriminati on and Protect ion of Minorities of a resolution informing the 
Corr.mis:>ion that the establi::;hment of a post of High Commissioner f or Human Rights 
~ould advance the promotion and pr ot ection of human rights . The EEC member States 
had noted wit h int erest the Secretary-General's report on the intersessional 
activities of the Commission on Human Right s and its Bur eau . 

57 . One body which had an important r ole to play in the pr omotion and pr ote ct ion 
of huffie.n rights was the Sub- Commission on t be Prevention of Discri minat i on and the 
Protection of Minor ities . The EEC member States welcomed the adootion of 
resoluti on 17 (XXXVII) by the Commission on Human Rights , deciding t o allocate high 
priority t o the Sub - Corr.!lLiSSion ' s reports , and particularly t o i t s r ecommendations . 

58 . The States members of EEC also attached impor tance t o the redesignation of the 
Division of liuman Rights as a Centre , as requested in General Assemb l y resolutions 
34/LI7 and 35/194 . Lastly, as non-governmental or ganizations were not subject to 
the same constraints i n their activities as Governments , or as the United Nat ions , 
the un i que contribution of those or ganizations to the debate should be welcomed, 
and they should be helped t o perform their role more effectively . 

; ... 



AjC . 3/36/'0R . 37 
Englisr, 
Pae-e 15 

59 . Miss ~ffiLLS (Australia) said it was ev~dent that there had been three differeLt 
appr~actes t o the subject: how t v conceptualize human rights, what structural and 
pr ocedural measures c-::.uld be t aken t c ensure better i mplementativn :-f human ri[ht s 
standards, and t ::, what extent "Were changes in exi·stir:g conditions ne cessary fer tte 
full realizatiJr: of human rights . 

60 . In accordance VJith General Assembly resolution 32/130 on the indivisibility 
and interdependence of all human r i ghts and fundamental freedcms , human rights 
questions should be examined gl obally, vli th r egard f or the over-all cor: text of the 
societies in Hhich they were present and the need for the promotion of the f ull 
dignity of the human person and t he development and well -being of the society . 
Implicit in that proposi tion was the unders t andJ.ng t hat a dy_amic relationship 
existed bet-weer.: the understanding of human rights standards and their implementation . 
In the years follm·ling the adoption of resolution 32/ 130, that implication had been 
reflected in the fact that the right t o develorment had come t o be r egarded as a 
human right and that a '~orking gr oup on t he subject had been established . 

61 . Another approach f ollowed under the item was t o advance pr oposals f or 
strengthenir.g United Nations pr ogrammes and procedures directed t o dea ling with 
widespr ead violations of human rights of individuals and peoples . Australia had 
supported various proposals t o that end, including t he establishment of a High 
Co~missioner f or Human Rights or a senior official i n the United Nations system t o 
work in that area, the pr omotion of the good offices of the Secretary- General , the 
estab lishment of an intersessional role for the Bureau of t he Commisston of Human 
Rights, the upgrading of the Divi sion of Human Right s into a Centre , etc • . 

62 . The th:.rd appr oach v1as t o determine hm,1 far the existing i nternati onal , 
regior.al and national conditions adversely affect ed the realization of human rights . 
'I'he repor t in document A/36/462, on present internat i onal conditions and human 
right s ~ deserved careful study . Her delegation agreed with the comment in t he 
report that consideration f or human rights \•las at the core of the international 
order envisaged in the United Nations Charter . Hov1ever, it would have been better 
if the document had reflected a keener appreci ation of the >-Jays in which specific 
situations could be adverse f or the realization of the human rights of individuals 
or peoples . For example , it was stated in paragraphs 66 ar.d 67 of the report that 
various f orms of coercion dire cted agair.st t hf: sovereignty , poli t:i.cal independence 
or territor ial integrity of States had been used with increasing f requency, and 
that those manifest ations prevented individuals and peoples tl:at v1ere their 
victims from participating on a bas is of equality in tl•e makir.:g of decisions that 
affected their daily lives , thus depriving them of their essential human di gni ty . 
I f' i t 1<1as possible to st udy in great er detail the situations r eferred t o in t hose 
two paragr aphs, considerabl e progress might be made in underst anding how h~an 
rights -v1ere violated . Further reports on the subject should be prepared . 

63 . She endorsed the general concl usion of t he report t hat the Gener al Assembl y 
should cons ider ways in which a1.-Jarer.ess of the human r ight s dimensicns of the 
g r eat issues confronting the United Nat ions could be heightened . I t would be 
appropriate t o undertake t:eriodic revierns of the world human r igr.ts situation ; 
h owever, it should be emphasized that it was r.ot sufficient in t he context of human 
:ei ghts debat es to talk about t he need for a nevJ internat ional econcmi c order, or 

; .. . 



A/C. 3/36/SR. 3'1 
Englisl' 
?ave 16 

(1·1iss Wells . Australia) 

the r.eed t o curb the arms race : simply because those were important issues or ~e 
international agenda . 'tlhat the Ccrunittee rnust do '"'as t , examine t he human rig.l-tts 
dimer.sicn of those iss~es ~d wcrk to have those questior.s considered in ether 
f orums . 

6!1. 'Ihe three basic approaches r eferred t o were duly reflected in the Seminar held 
in 1980 on human rights , developmer:t and p--:•· . ..: o::! . ller delegation, which had bee:l 
represented at the Seminar, recognized the value of i ts conclusions and 
recommendations . She wished t o underline the basic premise of the Seminar , that 
peace was a relationship, deve l opment a process , and human rights a normat ive 
entitlement derived from a set of norms found in the Universal Declaration of 
Human Rights . One impor t ant r esult of t he Seminar, reflected in its concl us i ons 
and recommendations , was that it was possible t o examine criti c~lly the meaning of 
the international human rights standards wi thout detracting from their uni versalit y . 
To acknowledge that there were universal standards did not mean that those 
standards shnuld be systematically implemented in the same way and always judged 
by the same criteria . The need was not t o hcmogenize the political, economic and 
cultural diversity of' the countries of the world, but t o find ways of co-operating 
t o alleviate human suffering . 

The meeti~g r ose at 5 . ~0 o.m. 




